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Summary of Questions and Answers 

RFQ #800 OECE Pilot Innovation Fund 
Pre-Bid Conference on April 10, 2018 @ 2:00 PM 

Proposals due April 20, 2018 @ 3:00 PM 
 

Pre-Proposal Conference Human Services Agency Representatives: 
Elizabeth Leone – HSA Senior Contract Manager    elizabeth.leone@sfgov.org 
September Jarrett – OECE Director      
 
 
Questions and Answers: 

1. Question:  Regarding Target Population item 4 - is the intention to be limited 325 providers 
only? Or are you open to proposals which address future providers coming to the system? 
Answer:  OECE is interested in proposals focus on direct service programs, including those in 
our city funded network currently, as well as those who could be.  
 

2. Question: Is it okay to align a project with more than one of the six impact areas? And if so, 
there may be innovation to cover two or three of them, and would you then expect the content to 
address that directly?  
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Question: Is that also something that you expect to have available next year? Another innovation 
fund? 
Answer: This is just one time grant and the RFQ talks about how you will be funding it if it 
continues. We do not know at this moment if there will be funds available in the future.  
 

4. Question: Does the proposal need to address an idea that is highly innovative to our organization 
in the way how we work with the families or highly innovative in something new in San 
Francisco? 
Answer: Either. We are looking to our partners to propose innovative ideas.  
 

5. Question: If we want to look at this list of the 325 city funded childcare organizations, can we 
find it in your website? 
Answer:  A profile of programs will be provided on the OECE website at http://sfoece.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/06/ELS-Qualified-Providers_Website_Combined-v3.pdf  
 

6. Question: Are SFUSD preschools included on that list? 
Answer: Yes.    
 

7. Question: For the purpose of Organizational Capacity can we include organizational chart? And 
would that be an attachment?  
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Answer: You may if you think it will help answer that question. It will count toward your three-
page limit.   
 

8. Question: Format, single space or double space? 
Answer: Single space. 
 

9. Question:  About item 5. d) Identify any subcontractors and describe their responsibilities in the 
delivery of the proposed approaches/services. Do we need to name the subcontractor or is it 
sufficient to say we will go through the process to identify a subcontractor who will help us?  
Answer: Bidders should have a subcontractor named in the proposal. 
 

10. Question: If we have more than one idea that we’d like to propose, would you like to see all 
these ideas in five pages or how would you like to see them? 
Answer: Each idea needs to be a whole separate proposal.    
 

11. Question: Is the Table of Contents the same as the Page Number form or do you want both? 
Answer: Bidders should include both a Table of Contents and a Page Number form, because the 
Page Number form is just used to show that you meet the specific requirements. 
 

12. Question: The third paragraph under Fiscal Capacity states “Assign a dollar value for all 
external resources” and the RFQ also says the proposal cannot be funded by any other public or 
private funders. Can you please clarify on this? 
Answer: If your idea already exists and is already funded in some way then that is not what we 
are looking for. It should be a brand new idea that hasn’t been done yet but could be proposed to 
be partially funded by external sources. 
 

13. Question: Are you only going to award grants in full or, if we propose many ideas and only one 
part of it is awarded, will we only get part of the funding?  
Answer: The intention is to do fewer big impact projects than a bunch of smaller or partially-
funded ideas.   
 

14. Question: Is there a cap on the amount of indirect costs that may be recovered under the pilot 
fund grants? 
Answer: Yes, it’s 15%. 
 

15. Question: Would you like to see collaborative proposals presented, and if so, how would you 
like to see that structure? 
Answer: We are open to collaborative submissions.  OECE suggests a lead and subcontract 
format given the time line.   The narrative should explain the partnership and how it works. 
Programmatically, we believe that collaboration can be a strong response. 
 

16. Question: About subcontractors and outside funding - are the subcontractors allowed to have 
outside funding? Can they bring funding from outside to spend in our project? 
Answer: Yes, projects can include outside funding. 
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17. Question: Would you prefer a contractor and subcontractor for the partnership, or it can also be 
both together submitting the proposal? 
Answer: We prefer to have a lead agency that submits the proposal and that has a partner as a 
subcontractor. 
 

18. Question: About the years of experience - what if an organization does not have the three years 
of experience, but the founder does? 
Answer: As long as the staff who will work directly on the project have the required experience, 
this qualification will be met.   
 

19. Question: About being a certified vendor with the city, Is there a help desk or someone to talk to 
if we get stuck when we use this new system? 
Answer: You may contact SF City Partner Support at 415-944-2442. You can also reach User 
Support via email at sfcitypartnersupport@sfgov.org. We also have a Knowledge Center with 
Self-Help Articles at https://sfcitypartnersupport.sfgov.org. 
 

20. Question: What is the timeline to submit the cost of allocation plan if the idea was selected? 
Answer: You don’t have to submit it with your proposal. If you get a notice of the tentative 
award then we will request it, and that would be mid-May or no later than June 1st. 

 
21. Question: Are the proposals expected to include sustainability into the future? 

Answer: Yes. This is one-time money that we have available, so we are looking for innovative 
ideas that we can start launching with this unique money, but at this time we do not have on-
going funding available from OECE. 
 

22. Question: Is this funding designed to figure out particular problems or to figure out new ways to 
do things? If this is a one-year project that will figure out something, would OECE be inclined to 
fund it beyond the first year? 
Answer: Once again, this is one-time money that we have available, so we are looking for 
innovative ideas that we can start launching with this unique money, but at this time we do not 
have on-going funding available from OECE. 
 

23. Question: What is the actual selection process? 
Answer: The selection process will be based on the criteria outlined in Section IV. Evaluation 
and Selection Criteria, as outlined in the RFQ starting on page 9. 
 

24. Question: We want to focus on children at the childcare centers that we run - is that appropriate 
with this RFQ or does it have to be citywide or system wide? 
Answer: Either the citywide or within a program is appropriate. 
 

25. Question: In page 1 says: “Providers must qualify for the pool in order to be contracted for 
Innovation Fund services.” Please explain what is mean by pool? 
Answer: The pool refers to all qualified vendors that meet the 60% scoring threshold. OECE 
will contract with three to six of the vendors in this pool.  
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26. Question: If we want to propose more than one project, should we submit more than one 
proposal? Same question said differently, can we include multiple ideas in one proposal 
narrative/budget? 
Answer: We would like one idea per proposal so that each idea has its own narrative, budget, 
staff, etc.   

 
27. Question:  Is there any possibility of having an extension to develop a fully detailed RFQ if an 

agency submits a fairly detailed overview of the project, goals and objectives, methodology that 
touches all of the areas, but is not a “ready for prime time” proposal by April 20th? 
Answer:  No. We need to have contracts in place before the end of the fiscal year which is June 
30th. Any extension would cause us to miss this deadline. 
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